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ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO RFP NO. 2L.OO73-4

FOR:EI\TGINEERING SERVICES FOR CHEVIS ROAD IMPROVEMENTS
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NOTE: SEE ATTACHED SHEET F,OR RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED.
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Addendum l for: RFP 2l--0073'4
Engineering Services for Chevis Road Improvements

QUESTIONS RECEIVED:

1. Q) Is it true that respondents must be GDOT pre-qualified in the 1.06a arsa class only? Or do

consultants need to be GDOT pre-qualified in all L06 area classes (1.06a, 1.06b, 1.06c,

1.06d, 1.06e, 1.06f, 1.069, and 1.06h)?

A) Consultants neecl to be GDOT pre-qualiJied in all 1.06 ( a. thru h) for this RFP.

2. Q) Will the topographic survey database and control package require GDOT review and

approval?

A) The topographic survey must be considered subject to GDOT review and approvalfor
this proposul,

3. Q) Do covers/backs, table of contents, and forms count toward the 25-page limit?

A) No, they do not count.

4. Q) Can the Project Schedule be on a 11 x 17 sheet?

A) Yes.

5. Q) On page 8 in section 2.I0,itmentions the consultant is required to supply a copy of their

tax certificate. Could you clarifu: is this required for the proposal or a requirement only for
the selected consultant?

A) Must be submitted by the selectedJirm.

6. Q) Should proposals include a sample Certificate of Insurance? Or is this for the selected

consultant only?

A) You can include a COI with RFP. The selectedlirm must submit their COI at the time
of contract.

7. Q) Can you confirm: subconsultants need to provide Attachment A and D?

A) Yes, the subconsultants need to provide Attachments A and D.

8. Q) Do we need to include DBE certificates for subconsultants, if applicable?

lt) Yes.


